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Whiting, Adrian

From: Whiting, Adrian

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2000 8:22 AM
To: Burt, Raymond

Subject: RE: Mrs MacKenzie

Ray,

Thanks. | have commitments on both the below days, but will just check when the one on 4/7/00 is likely to
finish by (as itis an AM start ), and let you know. If | cannot make that one | would look to catch up with you
separately, when it is convenient.

Thanks
From: Burt, Raymond
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2000 1:08 PM
To: Whiting, Adrian
Cc: Shand, Peter; Akerman, Keith
Subject: RE: Mrs MacKenzie
Sir,

Would be very pleased to brief you.

Mrs Mackenzie is awaiting/undergoing hospital treatment at present but | have planned, subject to her
health, to go and see her again, at her home in Eastbourne, on Thursday 29/6.

| would be happy to fall in with your plans but may | suggest a couple of existing opportunities for you to
join us at the MIR (Fratton) - where Op Rochester is based - for related meetings.

| have a scheduled Team Meeting/Update planned for 0930 hours Wed 28/6/2000 and, at 1400 hours on
Tuesday 4th July 2000, | have a Det Ch Supt's Review.

You are very welcome to attend either or, if necessary, we can negotiate another opportunity to suit.
Ray.
684-220

From: Whiting, Adrian
Sent: 23 June 2000 11 44

To: Burt, Raymond
Subject: Mrs MacKenzie
Ray,

I hope your leave went well !

I have taken over as |0 in the complaint made by Mrs MacKenzie, and | am aware you are leading a
related investigation. Before | introduce myself to her, | would like to catch up on progress. Would

you be able to call me at work (as below), or on mobile § Code A :

Many thanks,
Code A |

Superintendent
Professional Standards Dept
X.79 3328




